
BID TABULATION - AZO OLD 

TERMINAL DEMOLITION AND SITE 

DEVELOPMENT, AUGUST 27, 2015, 

2:00 PM LOCAL TIME

BIDDER BIDDER BIDDER BIDDER BIDDER BIDDER BIDDER

Adamo Group Bierlein
Dore & 

Associates

Frederick 

Construction
Homrich Pitsch Co. Driesenga & Associates

Bid Bond? Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Not Opened

Lump Sum Price 969,000.00$   727,112.00$   943,000.00$   1,138,000.00$   873,000.00$   584,000.00$    Returned to Vendor 

Project Completion Date from Notice 

to Proceed - Number of Calendar 

Days

100 Days plus 

20 Spring 

Work Days

90 Not provided 156 140 70

Did not attend 

mandatory pre - bid 

meeting

Attended Mandatory Pre Bid 

Meeting?
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Responsible Bidder Status Qualified Qualified Qualified Qualified Qualified Qualified

Acknowledged Addendum No. 1? Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Acknowledged Addendum No. 2? Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Acknowledged Addendum No. 3? Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes


